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Date: 23rd June 2016 

  

 
For the attention of Robert Major. 
 

Proposal: Discharge of conditions 3 (drainage of manege), 5 (boundary treatment), 6 
(landscaping), 7 (external lighting), 9 (parking, manoeuvring, hard standing), 
15 (manure management plan), 17 (swallow nesting boxes) of planning 
permission 3/2015/0571, granted on appeal. 

Location: Four Acres Pendleton Road Wiswell BB7 9BZ 
Grid Ref: 374791 - 437678 
 
With regard to your letter dated the 14th June 2016. 
 
The Highway Development Control Section has made the following comments 
regarding the discharge of condition 9 (parking, manoeuvring, hard standing): - 
 
The car parking and manoeuvring details on drawing AVS – PC – 9 are acceptable  
 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Stewart Gailey 
Highway Development Control Engineer 
 


